



José Manuel Véliz

Full Stack Engineer

Av Aldonza Manriquez, Porlamar, Nueva Esparta, 6301, Venezuela
+584121802961 · ducen29@gmail.com

➦ [Personal Page](#), [Github](#),
[LinkedIn](#), [Twitter](#)

Date of birth

1998-07-29

Nationality

Venezuelan

Skills

NodeJS

Typescript

ReactJS

React Native

Flutter

SQL/ No SQL

RabbitMQ

Languages

Spanish

English

Hobbies

My main hobbies are listening to music and reading, but I love all kinds of sports, especially soccer, and a beer with friends is always welcome.

Profile

As a full stack developer I am comfortable in the Javascript/Typescript ecosystem. Experienced with both SQL and NoSQL databases. Expert in development under the DDD and TDD paradigms, using clean architectures, hexagonal. Having been able to design microservice architectures. Also had the opportunity to develop solutions based on LM such as ChatGPT

Employment History

Senior Full Stack Engineer, Rappi, Porlamar

May 2022 — Present

I have dedicated myself to the maintenance of microfrontends with React and microservices with nodejs in addition to the implementation of large language models to improve the user support experience.

Senior Software developer, Circle SPA, Porlamar

November 2020 — May 2022

In charge of the design and development of solutions for different companies in Latin America and the USA, with different technologies such as react, nestjs, flutter and ruby on rails, I was also in charge of leading small development teams.

Backend Developer, LEIROS C.A, Porlamar

September 2020 — December 2020

I was able to collaborate with a prestigious local company in the development of version 5 of their backoffice control and management software, developing my skills in the deployment of rest and graphql services using technologies such as ruby on rails or postgresql.

Development team leader, Somos Sistemas C.A, La Asuncion, Nueva Esparta, Venezuela

January 2019 — May 2020

As leader of the development team, my role is to coordinate and distribute tasks and activities within the team, in turn fulfilling the responsibility of being a backend programmer, developing integration APIs and also maintaining monolithic applications. Responsible for the maintenance of administrative software and the development of services for the use of these solutions using nodejs and python.

Education

Computer Science Bachelor, Universidad De Oriente, Guatamare, Nueva Esparta, Venezuela

July 2017 – Present

Bachelor student in computer science from one of the most recognized universities in my country, focused on data structures and algorithms, in turn on the development and design of scalable applications.

Engineering on computer science, IUTJAA, Puerto La Cruz

July 2015 – December 2023

I have studied 1 year of computer science engineering at one important college of my country

References

Jesus Gregorio Bellorin from Somos Sistemas C.A
j.bellorin@somossistemas.com

Carlos Farfan from Rappi
carlos.farfan@rappi.com

Courses

Backend with NodeJS, Platzi

November 2020 – November 2020

Docker, Platzi

February 2022 – February 2023

Introducción a la Creación de Empresas y Startups, Platzi

January 2023 – February 2023